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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 13, 2010 4:10 PM

To: '‘Poojitha Boyella'

Subject: RE: Mailing Address change for "PRS CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC"
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Corty Mt
Internet Access
Saoftware Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
. your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving

the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you In advance

for your participation.

DQS Cusiomer Satj ion Su

From: Poojitha Boyella [mailto:pooja@prsconsultingservices.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 4:06 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Mailing Address change for "PRS CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC."

Hello,
Please change our (including registration details below) mailing address to the fellowing address

1290 BEETHOVEN CMN UNIT 306
FREMONT CA 94538

Thanks for your help.
Florida Limited Liability Company
PRS CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC.
Filing Information

Document Number L0O8000094946 .
FEIEIN Number 205627506

Date Filed 09/27/2006
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 06/25/2006

Principal Address

1025 BAMBOO LANE
WESTON FL 33327 US

Mailing Address
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1630 N MCCARTHY RD
2
APPLETON WI 54913 US

Changed 01/05/2010
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Regards

Poojitha Boyella
PRS Consulting Services
(408) 621-3947

gﬁ Please consider the enviranment before printing.
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